
From: Wheaton, Bob (DHS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 6:38 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Media Call: NBC25 -Flint

Did you get any media inquiries based on me referring media to you? Thanks for your help on this.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 5:15 PM
To: Wheaton, Bob (DHS)
Subject: RE: Media Call: NBC25 -Flint

Thanks, Bob. One of our staff has been in Flint all day today at a meeting. Guessing that's who he was talking to.

From: Wheaton, Bob (DHS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 5:01 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Media Call: NBC25 -Flint

Brad,

I just talked to Walter at NBC-25. I gave him the information I had and told him he could talk to DEQ to get the most up-to-date information on Flint water quality. He responded that he'd been talking to DEQ all day and that he had to get going because he was on deadline.

He was asking me questions that I wouldn't be able to answer such as who's paying for the bottled water at Head Start.

Thanks,
 Bob

From: Kosloski, Jessica (DHS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Wheaton, Bob (DHS)
Subject: Media Call: NBC25 -Flint

Name: Walter
Agency: NBC 25- Flint
Phone: 810-247-1305
Email:
RE: Questions on the Flint water issue
Deadline: 4 pm today

Jessica Kosloski

Department of Human Services
 235 S. Grand Ave., Suite 1510
 Lansing, MI 48933
 Phone: (517) 373-4351